Memo

To: Tim Callanan, County Administrator
From: Griffin Korzeniewski

Date: September 23, 2024

Re: Sanitation Releases

These properties meet the requirements for release. These prop
in the future to ensure that they still meet the release requiremer
the release requirements, the Sanitation Special Tax will be ad

Name Property Address Parcel #

1 Folder Adam Jr, Mattie Lee 1051 Reedsville Road 4200043

2 McCar Marilyn, Folder Glen A 1051 Reedville Road 4200004

3 Blondell Jones 132 Tobago Circle 0418F632
4 CHAIRES ?A%fggﬁigglm Y AND 519 Morgan Cemetary Road 0401B004C00

Chin K. Youngblood 277 Harley Road 04178001

If you have any questions please contact the Effingham C



erties will be checked periodically
1ts. If at any time they fail to meet
ded back to the property tax bill.

Reason for Request

Release Amount

Removal of extra carts, 2022/2023 729.00

Not fit for habitation, 2022/2023 486.00

extra service not established by owner, 2022 243.00
Not fit for habitation, 2022/2023 486.00

extra service not established by owner, 2022/2023 884.00
2,828.00

-ounty Sanitation Department (912) 754-4668 Ext 0




